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CONTINUING AIRWORTHINESS  
MANAGEMENT OFFICE MEMO 

TO:  GAM AMO Dept, GAM CAMO Dept.  FROM: Technical Publication 

CC: GAM AM, GAM QAM DATE: 01.10.2021 

REFERENCE NO.: CAMO/MEMO/2021/75 
 
Dear all, 
 
Please be informed that the following publication/s has/have been issued and uploaded to GAM 
server. Kindly refer all publication below for your acknowledgement and to take action.  
 

NO. VENDOR REV. NO. ISSUE/REV 
DATE EFFECTIVITY SUBJECT 

LINK TO 
GAM 

SERVER 

1. 
PRATT AND 
WTHINEY 
CANADA 

REV. 70 27.09.2021 PT6A-60A PARTS CATALOGUE 
DOC. REF.: 3034344 1 

 

Kindly reminder to all,  

Item no. 1: You may patch the WINZIP file into your own Pratt and Whitney Canada ETP software. 

Please be advised, all engineering and CAMO staff shall update their working computer (control 
computer) effected immediately. 

 
Thank you and stay safe! 
 
 
 
NUR HARLINA BINTI ABDULLAH 
TECHNICAL PUBLICATION,  
CAMO DEPARTMENT, 
GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN. BHD. 

https://drive.google.com/open?id=1mBrasZWr5hn6QVHuGxZPZ_fjm-Te1shy&authuser=camo_protege%40galaxyaerospace.my&usp=drive_fs

